From: Reifman, David
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 2:24:45 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: FW: CLA Annual Meeting Invitation 

 

Steve, I attended this event. Thanks
From: Michael M. Edwards [mailto:mike@chicagoloopalliance.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:03 PM
To: Reifman, David
Cc: Sarah Morse
Subject: CLA Annual Meeting Invitation

Commissioner Reifman –

On behalf of the CLA Board of Directors, I am pleased to invite you to the Annual Meeting of Chicago Loop Alliance on Thursday, February 9, 2017 from 7:00 AM to 9:00 AM at the Chicago Hilton. (Program starts at 7:45 AM)

The City of Chicago and your department are important partners in the work of Chicago Loop Alliance.  From police and streets, cultural activities and development, to facilities, finance and knowledge, you make the city run so people can enjoy the Chicago Loop.

I would love to have you as my guests attend and be part of our annual meeting. This year we will be recognizing you as one of our Strategic Partners at the top of the program.

Please let me know if you would like to bring someone from your staff.

Michael

Michael M. Edwards | President & CEO | Chicago Loop Alliance
